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Mr. Andrew Taylor
And rew Taylor, Energy Law
120 Adela,' r Street West
Suite 250C
Toronto, O!'.¡ M5H 1T1

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Re: Transmission Facilitiee - Chatham-Kernt Municipality
Court File No.; EB-2011-0217

This is to advise you that the Attorney General does not intend to intervene in
this application. ll will therefore not be necessary for you to serve us with any
further documentat¡on.

We trust that you will inform us if there are any nrew issues which arise in this
application which may have implications for the r3rown.

Yours ver., ìi'uly,

ig Slater
ector

OEB


